Gerber Leisure Products,
PO Box 42

Mount Horeb, WI 53572
800-236-7758
play@gerberleisure.com
gerberleisure.com

BILLTO

Inc.

City of Manitowoc-Parks Division
Attn: Chad, Playground Parts

2655 S 35th St.
Manitowoc, WI 54220

SHIP TO INVOICE 5295

City of Manitowoc-Parks Division
Attn: Chad, Playground Parts
2655 S 35th St.

Manitowoc, W1 54220

DATE 09/04/2018 TERMS Net 30

DUE DATE 10/04/2018

P.O. NUMBER SALES REP

EMAIL Jesse Meudt

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION Qry RATE AMOUNT

09/04/2018 Replacement Parts #111416, Seat Strap Only for 2 70.00 140.00
Molded Bucket Seat

09/04/2018 Freight Freight 1 10.00 10.00

TOTAL DUE $150.00



Sandy Ronski

=it o
From: Chad Scheinoha
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Sandy Ronski
Subject: FW: Invoice for Seat strap for molded bucket seat
Attachments: 5295 INVOICE.pdf

Please pay. For Schuette Park

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
Operations Division Manager

Mobile (920)374-0402

Office (920)686-6512

www.manitowoc.org

From: Kelly Haakenson [mailto:kelly@gerberleisure.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Chad Scheinoha

Subject: Invoice for Seat strap for molded bucket seat

Please see the attached invoice. If you have any questions please let me know.

Have a good day!

Kelly Haakenson
Gerber Leisure Products

kell erberleisure.com
Phone: 608-437-7037
Subscribe to our eNewsletler!
Like us on Facebook,




